

Dr N Dhanya, M. Sc M. Phil, Ph.D, M. A, M. Phil, MBA



Designation and Address: Assistant Professor, Department of Home Science,
St. Teresa's College, Ernakulam ,Kerala, India - 682035

E-mail: dhnn9179@gmail.com, yen_dhanya@yahoo.co.in

Profile URL : <https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/67281>

Orcid Id: 0000-0003-2128-0542

Phone: 0484-2380691, 919446655577

Expertise

Family Studies

Home Science - Child/Human Development

Work experience

- St. Teresa's College 2005 — Present
- Testing officer in Juvenile Guidance Bureau, Papanaiickenpalayam from 1.9.2004 to 5.3.2005.
- Creche cum nursery supervisor in Sri Avinashilingam Creche and Nursery School from 1.8.2002 to 5.3.2005
- Research Assistant in the CBR Project sponsored by Bartimeus Association, Netherlands from 2.1.2002 to 30.4.2002 in Avinashilingam Deemed University, Coimbatore.

Education

1. Ph.D in Human Development – 2013, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science & Higher Education for women
2. M. Phil in Human Development – 2001, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science & Higher Education for Women
3. M. Sc in Human Development – 1999, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science & Higher Education for Women
4. M. A Hindi – 2005, Pondicherry University (Distance mode)
5. M. Phil Hindi- 2007, Madurai Kamaraj University (distance)
6. MBA in Education Management – 2011, Alagappa University (distance)

Honours and Awards

1. Shiksha Rattan Puraskar for meritorious services, outstanding performance and remarkable role - 2013
International Friendship Society

Research Projects Undertaken

- UGC Sponsored Minor Project Formulation and Standardisation of a spelling and sight word tool in Malayalam to identify learning disability and conscientise the masses
Role: Principal Investigator
Year 2013, Amount 1, 40, 000

- Centre for Disability Studies, Govt. of Kerala sponsored Minor Project Evolution of Disabled Friendly Play Equipment
Role: Principal Investigator
Year 2010, Amount 1, 70, 000
- UGC Sponsored Minor Project Life Satisfaction of the Elderly
Role: Principal Investigator
Year 2007, Amount 75,000

Details of Guideship

Name of University : Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam

Year of Approval : 2017 July

Reg. No. : Order No. 3640/A6/1/RG/3021/2016 Academic Dated 7.6.2017

- Received contingency grant in aid to work on Ph.D topic ‘Assessing the functioning of old age homes in Ernakulam with special reference to quality of life of senior citizens on 8.2.2010 for a period of one year from Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) – Rs. 12, 000/-.
- **Currently guiding 3 Ph.D candidates**

Books Published

1. Co – author of book titled “A book for caregivers of senior citizens” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-33005-6.
2. Published M. Sc thesis of student titled “Role of early intervention in overcoming disabilities among children” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-33005-7.
3. Published M. Sc thesis of student titled “Life skill education and enrichment for tribal adolescents” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-33005-8.
4. Published M. Sc thesis of student titled “Evaluation of the curriculum of standard I in schools of Ernakulam” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-33005-9.
5. Published M. Sc thesis of student titled “Sensitizing children on child sexual abuse” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-33005-3.
6. Published M. Sc thesis of student titled “Self concept and level of aspiration of adolescent girls” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-33005-5.
7. “Text book of Psychology” by Lambert Academic Publishing. ISBN: 978-3-659-51710-5.
- 8. Published Book titled “Let Children Fly High through Effective Communication” by Educreation Publishers” in December 2017, ISBN: 978-1-5457-1286-3.**

Published around 70 articles in various journals.

Other Achievements

1. External Academic Auditor, Department of Human Development, JBAS College, Chennai on 10.1.2017.
2. Was a **resource Person** in the National Seminar on “Learning Disability” organized by Nirmala Sadan B. Ed College on 9th and 10th May 2018

3. Organised a National Level Competition in association with National Commission for Women on Legal awareness of adolescents on 15.11.2017 and 22.10.2018 with a grant of **Rs. 28, 500/-** from the commission.
4. **Resource person for 10 modules of ePG Pathshala of UGC Inflibnet – Home Science – Early Childhood Education Modules 21 to 30.**
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mhpD7vdof3c&list=PL_a1TI5CC9RF3E1aKqV1fUMUNyEpbVw5f
5. **Resource Person for four modules of MOOC Programme of Avinashilingam University – Early Childhood Education.**
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qSNO6zoZIUU&t=44s>

Membership in Professional bodies/ Organizations

- Life member in Home Science Association of India No. 11/D-4/LF
- AECED (Association for early childhood education and development)
- Life member of BPNI (No. L-3670)
- Life member of ARDSI (No. 258)
- Life member of IAWS (No. 15-4-0059)
- Associate Life Member – IAP Childhood Disability Chapter CDAL – 113.
- Life Member of Indian Montessori Centre (IMC) IMCK/Ind/3188- Karnataka Chapter from July 2017
- Life Member – Early Childhood Association (ECA), ID no. ECALMO1409, dated 14.7.2017
- Life Member of Maharashtra Dyslexic Society